
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, I'd. 21701 
6/9/89 

Mr. Sterling Lord 
One Madison Ave., 
New York, N.Y. 10010 

Dear Hr. Lord, 

You ask in your letter of the sixth if "The King Conspiracies" project is 

still available and whether 1  have made any other arrangement. 

It is available and I have not made any other arrangement. 

I've refused a couple. 

Otmoor Productions is currently preparing a special for BBC-TV, I've been chip- 
ing them, they are to film an interview next week, but I've not given them - in fact 
refused them - anything other than copies of records they want and advice and counsel. 

belief is that rather than taking the edge off, they'll increase interest 
in what I've done and want to be able to complete. 

As I'm sure Cony Summers told you, I'm 76, in impaired heilth and of limited 
mobility. 

But if you have any questions, please ask them and I'll respond as dully and 

as rapidlY as possible. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberh 



Cord 

STERLING LORD LITERISTIGINC. 
One Madison Avenue. New York, N Y.10010 (212) 696-2800 FAX: (212) 686-6976 

Sterling Lord 

June 6, 1989 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I know it has been some time since 
you have heard from me, but I am still 
intrigued by your idea for a book on the 
King Conspiracy. If the project is still 
available -- if you haven't made any other 
commitment -- I would like to continue working 
on it. 

There have been a number of shifts of 
personnel in publishing recently, and I 
think that might be fortuitous for this 
project. I really would like to sell it 
for you. 

Could you drop me a line or give me 
a call to assure me it is still fr -, please? 

SL:el 

IN LONDON: Peters Fraser & Dunlop, Ltd., (U.K. rights) 
5th floor, The Chambers, Chelsea Harbour, Lots Road, SW10 OXF 

Intercontinental Literary Agency, (European rights) 6 Buckingham Street, WC2N 6BU 


